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MOTTO
"The Love of Christ Constraineth Us.”

PRAYERS

TH E PRAYER FOR TH E W OMAN’S AUXILIARY

Almighty God, our Heavenly Father, bless, we pray Thee, our work 
for the extension of Thy Kingdom, and make us so thankful for the 
precious gift to us of Thy beloved Son, that we may pray fervently, 
labour diligently, and give liberally to make Him known to all 
nations as their Saviour and their King; through the same Jesus Christ 
our Lord, Amen.

NO O N-DAY PRAYER FOR MISSIONS

Blessed Saviour, who at this hour didst hang upon the Cross stretch­
ing forth Thy loving arms: grant that all mankind may look upon 
Thee and be saved, through Thy mercies and merits, who livest and 
reignest, with the Father, and the Holy Ghost, one God, world with­
out end. Amen.

A PRAYER FOR TH E U N ITED  TH ANK-O FFERING OF 
TH E WOMEN OF TH E CH URCH

O Lord, our Heavenly Father, we pray Thee to send forth more 
laborers into Thy harvest and grant them Thy special grace for every 
need. Guard and guide the workers in the field, and draw us into 
closer fellowship with them. Dispose the hearts of all women every­
where to give gladly as Thou hast given to them. Accept, from 
grateful hearts, our United Thank-Offering of prayer and gifts and 
joyful service, and bless it to the coming of Thy Kingdom, through 
Jesus Christ our Lord. Amen.
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DIOCESAN INSTITUTIONS

St. Monica’s School— c/o Mrs. R. C. Devin, Executive, Des Moines. 
St. Luke’s Hospital— c/o Miss Craig-Anderson, Davenport.
St. Katherine’s School— c/o Sister Superior, Davenport.

DIOCESAN OFFICERS, WOMAN’S AUXILIARY

Honorary President and Devotional Secretary—Mrs. H. S. Longley, 
Bishopstead, Cathedral Close, Davenport.

President— Mrs. W. S. Stillman, 615 Willow Avenue, Council Bluffs.

//F irst Vice-President, in charge of Prayer Partner Work—Mrs. Philip 
Hoffman, 805 East High Street, Oskaloosa.

^ S eco n d  Vice-President and Historian—Mrs. Decker French, East Hill 
House, Davenport.

»/'Secretary—Mrs. Homer R. Dill, 1127 Dill Street, Iowa City.

V 'lr e a s u r e r —Mrs. Lester T. Jackson, 23 36 Linden Drive, Cedar Rapids.

^//TJnited Thank-Offering Custodian— Mrs. V. H. Morgan, 721 East 
Fourth Street, North, Newton.

^ /^ o x  Supply Secretary— Mrs. Merrill Gilmore, 411 N . Court Street, 
Ottumwa.

Educational Secretary—Mrs. John E. Flockhart, 1428 Locust Street, 
Dubuque.

Church Periodical Club Correspondent— Miss Louise Henigbaum, 613 
Locust Street, Davenport.

Christian Social Service—

Chairman of Isolated—Miss Mary Alice Bailey, Charles City.

Publicity Chairman—Mrs. L. W. Wheeler, 1021 Seventh Street, North, 
Fort Dodge.

Vocational Chairman—

Representative, Sixth Province of the Northwest—Mrs. J. E. Kinney, 
737 Corona Street, Denver, Colo.
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RE-DISTRICTING OF DIOCESE FOR WORK 
AMONG WOMEN—1936

DAVENPORT DISTRICT 
Davenport 
Clinton 

Grace 
St. John’s 

Muscatine 
Durant 
Maquoketa

FT. MADISON DISTRICT 
Ft. Madison 
Burlington 
Keokuk 

St. John’s 
St. Mary’s 

Mt. Pleasant 
Montrose 
Mocar

OTTUMWA DISTRICT 
Ottumwa 
Oskaloosa 
Chariton 
What Cheer 
Albia
Garden Grove 
Centerville

DES MOINES DISTRICT 
Des Moines 

St. Andrew’s 
St. Luke’s 
St. Mark’s 
St. Paul’s 
St. Simon’s 

Ames 
Newton 
Marshalltown 
Boone 
Creston 
Jefferson

CO UNCIL BLUFFS DISTRICT 
Council Bluffs 
Glenwood 
Shenandoah 
Flarlan

CEDAR RAPIDS DISTRICT 
Cedar Rapids 

Grace 
St. John’s 

Anamosa 
Iowa City 
Dubuque 
Dyersville

DENISON DISTRICT 
Denison 
Vail
Mapleton 
Carroll 
Sac City

SIOUX CITY DISTRICT 
Sioux City 

Calvary 
St. Paul’s 
St. Thomas’

Le Mars
ALGONA DISTRICT 

Algona 
Ft. Dodge 
EmmetsbureO
Estherville
Spencer

MASON . CITY DISTRICT 
Mason City 
Charles City 
Iowa Falls 
Decorah 
Cresco 
Clermont

W ATERLOO DISTRICT 
Waterloo 

Christ 
St. Mark’s 

Waverly 
Independence 
Cedar Falls 
Oelwein
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WOMEN’S ORGANIZATIONS AND OFFICERS 
FOR 1936—DIOCESE OF IOWA

Albia— Grace Church— Ottumwa District— Rev. J. D. Griffith 
Mrs. E. O. Morris— No Organization 
Mrs. D. O. Smith 
Mrs. G. D. Miller

Algona— St. Thomas’— Algona District— Rev. D. L. Shelmandine 
Miss Elinor Fraser— Guild Auxiliary 
Mrs. Glen Raney
Mrs. Howard Woodward (Whittemore, Iowa)

Ames— St. John’s—Des Moines District— Rev. LeRoy S. Burroughs 
Mrs. J. A. Larsen, Pres. Guild Auxiliary; 2107 Graeber St.; Sec’y, 
Miss Mary Russell, 3312 Oakland; Treas., Miss Mary Russell, 3312 
Oakland; U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. Philip Damon, 724 Sixth St.
Altar Guild— Miss Elizabeth Strohbehn, 311 Pearson St.

Anamosa— St. Mark’s— Cedar Rapids District—Rev. Thomas Horton 
Mrs. C. C. Rickets— St. Mark’s Guild 
Mrs. Lucy Remley 
Mrs. Alfred Snyder 
Mrs. Bowles 
Mrs. W. L. Pearson

Boone— Grace Church— Des Moines District— Rev. J. D. Griffith 
Mrs. Carl V. Battey— No Organization

Burlington—Christ Church—Fort Madison District— Rev. H. B. Hoag 
Woman’s Auxiliary— Pres. Mrs. A. E. Martin, 617 North 10th St.; 
Vice-Pres., Mrs. Geo. W. Roth, Valley View Farm; Sec’y, Mrs. J.
R. Copeland; Treas., Miss Grace Garman, Cor. 8th and Spring Sts. 
Woman’s Guild, Mrs. S. N . Abbott, 612 Summed St.
St. Agnes’ Guild, Mrs. Kline Mercer, 417 Franklin St.
Altar Guild, Mrs. C. S. Hutchins, 1017 North 4th St.

Carroll— Trinity Church—Denison District— Rev. W. E. Stockley 
Miss Myrtle Walden—No Organization

Cedar Falls— St. Luke’s—Waterloo District— Rev. Stanley Fullwood 
Guild Auxiliary— Pres., Mrs. Arthur Lynn, 412 Olive St.; Sec’y, 
Mrs. L. C. Santee, 603 Tremont St.; Treas., Miss Nettie Johnson, 
720 Main St.; U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. Geo. R. Cummings, 1004 Clay 
St.; Rel. Ed. Chm., Mrs. H. C. Boissier, 622 Main St.; C. S. S., 
Mrs. Nettie Wynkoop; Box Supply, Mrs. LeClaire Martin, 1103 
Tremont; Devot’l, Mrs. H. C. Boissier, 622 Main St.

Cedar Rapids— Grace Church—Cedar Rapids District— Rev. R. J .  
Campbell
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Guild Auxiliary— Pres., Mrs. Ross G. Miller, 1810 8th Ave., S. E. 
Sec’y, Mrs. G. S. Thompson, 1346 G Ave., N . E .; Treas., Mrs. H. 
L. Davis, 1326 C Ave., N. E.; U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. H. L. Davis, 
13i26 C Ave., N . E.; Rel. Ed. Chm., Mrs; Emery J. Miller, 515 
Sixth Ave., Marion; C. S. S., Mrs. Jay G. Sigmund, 2429 4th Ave.,
S. E.; Box Supply, Mrs. M. L. Grafton, 1926 A Ave.; C. P. C. Cor., 
Mrs. J. G. Pauba, 2250 Bever; Devot’l Chm., Mrs. Emery J. Miller. 
Altar Guild—Miss Georgia A. Tripp, 515 A Ave., E.

Cedar Rapids— St. John’s— Cedar Rapids District—Rev. C. F. Edwards 
'Woman’s Auxiliary—Pres., Mrs. E. M. Foster, 1620 Grand Ave., S.
E.; Sec’y, Miss Gertrude Delinger, 1245 1st Ave., S. E.; Treas., Mrs. 
Bertha Spencer, 195 5 B Ave., N . E.; U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. Henry 
Stearns, 1253 1st Ave., S. E.; Rel. Ed. Chm., Mrs. Chas. F. Edwards, 
183 5 Park Ave., S. E.; C. S. S. Chm., Miss Alma Hartz, Common­
wealth Apts., 2nd Ave., S. E .; Box Supply Chm., Mrs. Forest Rals­
ton, 1806 7th Ave., S. E.; C. P. C. Cor., Mrs. J. P. Montillon, 
1315 1st Ave., S. E.; Devot’l Chm., Mrs. Henry Stearns.
St. John’s Guild—Mrs. Royal Holbrook, 1420 2nd Ave., S. E.
St. Elizabeth’s Guild—Mrs. A. L. Albert, 300 25th St. Drive, S. E. 
G. F. S.—Mrs. C. V. Shepherd, 314 25 th Street Drive, S. E. 
Altar Guild— Mrs. M. J . Aubineau, 2415 4th Ave.

Chariton— St. Andrew’s— Ottumwa District—-Rev. G. Moore Morgan 
Mrs. J. A. Bown—No Organization

Charles City—Grace Church—Mason City District— Rev. J. H. Dew- 
Brittain
Guild Auxiliary— Pres., Mrs. L. J. Lockhart, 408 Sixth Ave.; Sec’y, 
Mrs. Russell Neis, 1309 East Clark St.; Treas., Mrs. Russell Neis, 
1309 East Clark St.; Mrs. Wayne Fluent, 306 3rd Ave.; Mrs. Charles 
Wilson, 1000 Hulin St.

Clermont— Church of Our Saviour—Mason City District— Rev. A. 
C. Birchenough 
No Organization 
Mrs. Wm. Larrabee 
Mrs. E. W. Appleman 
Mrs. Frances Clive

Clinton— Grace Church— Davenport District— Rev. F. G. Williams 
Guild Auxiliary— Pres., Mrs. Earl McCune, 315 Main Ave.; Sec’y, 
Mrs. Edw. Horst, 243 25th Ave., N .; Treas., Mrs. Dorothea Mat- 
thiesen, 2234 Pershing Blvd.; Mrs. Russell Nyberg, 1718 Pershing 
Blvd.

Clinton— St. John’s— Davenport District— Rev. Thomas Horton 
Woman’s Auxiliary— Pres., Miss Bertha Joens, 1107 Pershing Blvd. 
St. Agnes’ Guild—Mrs. Paul Hart, 709 5 th Ave., S.
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St. Katherine’s Guild—Pres., Mrs. Clarence DeWind, 922 South 
4th St.
Daughters of the King— Mrs. Clarence DeWind.

Council Bluffs— St. Paul’s— Council Bluffs District—Rev. Rodney 
Cobb
Woman’s Auxiliary—Pres., Mrs. Herman Larson, Lake Manawa; 
Sec’y, Mrs. X. W. Kynett, 162 Park Ave.; Treas., Mrs. L. M. Laf- 
ferty, 208 Fifth Ave.; U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. Marne Dent, 742 Ave. 
D ; Rel. Ed. Chm., Mrs. E. P. Schoentgen, 201 Third St.; C. S. S. 
Mrs. A. D. Annis, 226 Bluff St.; Box Supply Chm., Mrs. W. J .  
Blythe, 3230 Ave. F ; C. P. C. Cor., Miss Nancy Stillman, 615 
Willow Ave.; Devot’l Chm., Mrs. Geo. Rohrts, 100 4th St. 
Central Chapter, Mrs. Frank Garrett, 244 5th Ave.
Bluff Chapter—Mrs. Richard Bennett, 520 Clark St.
Oakland Chapter—Mrs. Walter Boland, 106 4th St.
Altar Guild—Mrs. W. A. Byers, 238 5th Ave.
G. F. S.—Miss Gertrude Payne, 2220 8th Ave.

Cresco— Grace Church—Mason City District— Rev. A. O. Birch- 
enough
Mrs. W. L. Barker— No Organization 
Mrs. Mildred Reynolds 
Mrs. Ethel Hamilton 
Mrs. Walter Rush

Creston— St. Paul’s—Des Moines District—Rev. G. Moore Morgan 
St. Paul’s Guild— Pres., Mrs. Florence A. Spurr, 711 W. Adams St.; 
Sec’y, Miss Josephine Mallory, Alcena Apts.; Treas., Mrs. Marshall 
Camp, 225 S. Myrtle St.

Davenport— Trinity Cathedral— Davenport District— Very Rev. R.
F. Philbrook
Guild-Auxiliary—Pres., Mrs. Geo. Decker French, East Hill House; 
Vice-Pres., Mrs. Ira Tabor, 1420 E. 11th St.; Sec’y, Miss Carrie 
Hoyt, 1316 Kuehl St.; Treas., Miss Louise Henigbaum, 613 East 
Locust St.; U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. C. L. Klinck, 2706 E. Pleasant St.; 
Rel. Ed. Chm., Mrs. Harry S. Longley, 1103 Main St.; C. S. S. Chm., 
Mrs. I. L. Sears, 1213 East Ninth St.; Box Supply Chm., Miss 
Louise Henigbaum; C. P. C. Cor., Mrs. W. E. Bettendorf, 2915 
Middle Rd.; Devot’l Chm., Mrs. L. E. Morehouse, 1001 Tremont 
Ave.
St. Margaret’s Guild—Mrs. Dick Lane, Hotel Black Hawk. 
Trinity Guild—Mrs. C. F. Vernon, 1728 Forest Road.
Altar Guild—Mrs. Parmalee Peterson, 2524 Fulton St.
Daughters of the King— Miss Elizabeth Haines, 422 West 15th St.
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Decorah— Grace Church—Mason City District— Rev. A. O. Birch- 
enough
Woman’s Guild— Pres. Miss Priscilla Bridge.
Mrs. Jack Ferguson 
Mrs. C. K. Peck 
Mrs. C. A. Cool

Denison— Trinity Church—Rev. Fordyce Eastburn
Trinity Guild-Auxiliary— Pres., Mrs. Walter Denker, 301 N . Wash­
ington St.; Sec’y, Mrs. Carl Richardson, 632 N. Main St.; Mrs. 
Chester Schlumberger, Vice-Pres.

Des Moines— St. Andrew’s— Des Moines District— Rev. Wm. N. 
Wyckoff
St. Andrew’s Guild-Auxiliary— Pres., Mrs. P. W. Crowley, 3111 
1st St.

Des Moines— St. Luke’s— Des Moines District— Rev. Wallace Essing- 
ham
Guild-Auxiliary— Pres. Mrs. W. H. Schmidt, 1303 44th St.; Sec’y, 
Mrs. Edw. Duncan, 1913 Beaver Ave.; Treas., Mrs. Russell Nelson, 
40S1 Ovid Ave.; U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. Donald Laster, 1087 45th 
St.; Rel. Ed. Chm., Mrs. L. B. Martin, 1415 5th St.; C. S. S. Chm., 
Mrs. George Means, 3420 Forest Ave.; Box Supply Chm., Mrs. 
Norman Cassiday, 325 51st St.; C. P. C. Cor., Mrs. George Means, 
Devot’l Chm., Mrs. T. W. Bailey, 1347 39th St.
Altar Guild—Mrs. Wallace Essingham, 1243 48th St.

Des Moines— St. Mark’s—Des Moines District— Rev. Wm. N . Wyck­
off
Guild-Auxiliary— Pres., Mrs. F. H. Rider, 1807 East 13th St. 
Sec’y-Treas., Mrs. B. F. Cain; Vice-Pres., Mrs. Marjorie Stiles; U.
T. O. Cust., Mrs. Ellingsworth.

Des Moines— St. Paul’s— Des Moines District— Rev. Ernest Victor 
Kennan
Parish Council— Mrs. Stephen Davies, 526 Polk Blvd.
St. Paul’s Guild—Mrs. Robt. Leachman, 607 46th St.
St. Agnes’ Guild—Mrs. L. C. Jordan, 1517 41st St.
Helping Hand Society—Mrs. James McCabe, 644 20th St.
The Harry Longley Guild—Mrs. Max Smith, 2721 Ingersoll Place. 
The Economy Shop Board—Miss Mae Allen, 2711 Grand Ave. 
Woman’s Auxiliary— Pres., Mrs. E. L. Murray, 3821 Forest Ave.;

U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. T. B. Russell, 3314 School St.
Altar Guild—Miss Sylvia Seibert, 3210 Beaver Ave.
G. F. S.— Mrs. Fierbert Horton, 111 42nd St.
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PLEDGES FOR 1936
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Algona ___________ $ 5 $ 1 $ 1 $ 1 $ 1 $ $ 1 $ $ ■' $ 10 $Ames _____ 10 1 2 1I 1 1 2 1 20 2
Burlington ________ 25 3 3 1 4 1 10 2 1 50 5
'Cedar Falls ____ 8 1 1 1 1 2 16 3
Cedar Rapids, Grace 20 3 2 2 2 6 2 2 40 5
Cedar Rapids, St. John 31 3 3 5 2 10 4 3 62 8
Clinton, Grace „ 17 2 2 3 1 6 2 1 35 5
Clinton, St. John’s .. 17 2 1 1 3 1 7 2 1 35 5
Council Bluffs 25 3 3 2 3 2 8 2 2 50 10
.Creston _______ 7 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 14
Davenport __ 92 10 17 3 17 4 23 15 4 185 20
D. M., St. Andrews 1 1 1 1 1 5
D. M., St. Luke’s __ 40 3 3 1 7 2 13 5 6 80 8
D. M., St. Mark’s __ 10 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 20 5
D. M.t St. Paul’s 100 18 16 4 13 5 22 14 8 200 25
Dubuque ___  __ 50 5 5 1 5 3 19 8 4 100 10
Dubuque Eve. Div. 5 1 i 1 1 1 10
Emmietsburg ___ 5 1 1 1 1 1 10
Estherville ___
Ft. Dodge 27 5 •3 1 4 2 6 4 2 54
Ft. Madison
Independence
Iowa City ______ ' 20 3 3 1 3 2 4 2 2 40 5
Iowa F a l l s ________ 15 2 3 2 3 3 2 30 5
Keokuk _ 25 5 4 2 3 2 4 3 2 50 5
Marshalltown 17 2 2 1 2 1 6 2 2 35 7
Mason City 12 3 1 1 1 1 3 2 1 25 5
Mt. Pleasant _______ 1 1 1 1.50 4.50
¿Muscatine 15 3 1 1 2 1 5 3 31 5
¿Newton __ 1 If ll 1 1 1 s
Onawa ___________ 1 1 1 2
Oskaloosa ........ 7 1 2 1 1 2 1 15
Ottumwa _________ 25 5 2 1 2 3 11 2 1 50 5
Sioux City, Calvary 5 1 1 ■ 1 1 1 10
Sioux City, St. Paul 10 2 2 1 1 1 3 20 2
S. C ., St. Thom as 25 4 3 2 2 2 8 3 1 50 5
Spencer ..... 1 1 2
Waterloo,. Christ ___ 25 3 5 2 2 2 5 5 1 50 5
Waterloo, St. Mark’s 12 1 2 1 1 2 3 2 1 25 5

$705 $100 $100 $40 $99 $50 $200 95.50) $50 $1437 $155
.50
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REPORT OF DIOCESAN CUSTODIAN OF U. T. O.
TO  CLOSE OF BUSINESS, MAY 1, 1936 

Receipts
Amount in fund February 3, 1936 ______________ ___ ___ $ 871.76
Collected from Parish Custodians _______________________$1170.01

Total ___________________ ____________________________$2041.77
COLLECTIONS FROM PARISH CUSTODIANS

Algona __1_______________________________________________ $ 4.50
Ames ____________________________________________________ 12.30
Burlington ______    82.92
Cedar Falls ---------------- _---------- ---------------------------------  10.35
Cedar Rapids, Grace ______________________  35.32
Cedar Rapids, St. John’s ___________________   45.01
Clinton, St. John’s ___________________________________  35.53
Clinton, Grace ________________ ________ :____ ____________  29.25
Council Bluffs ___________________________________________  38.07
Davenport ___________________ ___ _______________________ :_15 7.18
Des Moines, St. Luke’s ____________________________________  27.54
Des Moines, St. Paul’s ______   194.56
Dubuque ___________--____________________________________  39.18
Emmetsburg ;___________________________________________________ 6.11
Fort Dodge __________________        17.65
Fort Madison ____________________     14.20
Independence _____________________________________________ 8.60
Iowa City __      88.74
Iowa Falls _______________________________________________  12.30
Keokuk, St. John’s ___________  57.71
Marshalltown __________________________________ _____ _̂___  30.40
Mt. Pleasant __________________________________ ___________  10.40
Montrose _____________    .64
Mocar ______________________    10.00
Muscatine 1_______________________________________________  22.54
Newton ______     2.72,
Oskaloosa ________________________________________   22.65
Ottumwa ______________________      29.70
Sioux City, Calvary _______________________ .__ ____________ 12.32
Sioux City, St. Paul’s ___________ :— _________________ _____  11.92
Waterloo, Christ’s __________________ S_____________________ 79.53
Waterloo, St. Mark’s ______________________________________  17.17

Total ____________•___________________ ___ _____________ $1170.01
32 Parishes have made offerings. I have sent out 190 Blue Boxes, 

84 letters and 160 post cards. Also made one talk on U. T. O. at 
St. Luke’s, Des Moines.

Respectfully submitted,
Mrs. V. H. Morgan, Cusitodian 
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I have examined the books, vouchers and accounts of Mrs. V. H. 
Morgan, Custodian United Thank Offering for Iowa, for the year 
beginning February 3, 193 5, and ending May 1, 1936, and I find 
them true and correct in every particular.

Dated at Newton, Iowa, this 9th day of May, 1936.
Roy Gibford, Accountant

REPORT OF CHURCH PERIODICAL CLUB 
CORRESPONDENT

There has been a slight increase in the number of magazines sent 
since my last report, but there is still room for much improvement in 
the work the Diocese is doing for the Church Periodical Club.

How can you help the C. P. C.?
1. Forward your magazines regularly and promptly.
2. Pass on good books while they are new.
3. A t Christmas and Easter buy one or two extra cards for some 

Mission.
4. Write friendly letters to those to whom you send.
5. Make some regular gift in money— for administration, printing, 

and for Educational Religious literature.
6. Pray for the work, especially on the first Sunday in May.

At present there are only six branches sending magazines through 
your Diocesan C. P. C. Correspondent:

Trinity, Davenport 
St. John’s Keokuk 
Grace, Cedar Rapids 
St. John’s, Cedar Rapids 
St. Paul’s, Council Bluffs 
St. Paul’s, Des Moines

Other branches are contributing locally to hospitals, jails, and other 
institutions. That is an important part of the work, but if each one 
of the thirty or more branches in the Diocese would send only one 
magazine what a splendid showing Iowa could make.

There is a very instructive C. P. C. play entitled "By Parcel Post.”  
With a typical Montana home as a setting, the cast depicted the real 
joy and happiness which we are able to send to our C. P. C. recipients. 
As a project for arousing interest in and appreciation of our C. P. C. 
work, it proved most worthwhile.

Bishop Rowe paid warm testimony to the Church Periodical Club 
as one of his helpers in his far field. Bibles, Hymn books, magazines 
and books of all kinds are most acceptable.

If each C. P. C. Secretary would work just a little bit harder, I 
am sure we could accomplish wonderful results.

Louise Henigbaum, C. P. C. Correspondent
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REPORT OF THE EDUCATIONAL SECRETARY
F rom  O cto ber , 193 5, to  M a y , 1936 

The Report of your Educational Secretary is as follows:
I have sent three circular letters, one study outline in December 

and one in February completing the outlines on the topics presented 
at the last General Convention. I have written 267 letters and 94 
post cards. I have written articles for each issue of the Iowa Church­
man and for the News Bulletin of the Province. In January I routed 
Mrs. D. D. Tabor, one of the Field Secretaries from New York, 
through the Diocese sending her to twenty-two centers and making 
plans with the clergy in all other parishes and missions for each parish 
and mission to send representatives to her Mrs. Tabor at these centers. 
Due to the unprecedented weather during January, most of the out­
side places were unable to send their representatives to the central 
gathering place, and the meeting in one center had to be cancelled 
because the trains were cancelled. However, it was little short of a 
miracle that Mrs. Tabor was able to complete such a full schedule in 
the face of such weather.

Mrs. Tabor’s talk centered on the unification of the work of the 
womanhood of the Church and, following her visit, I again got in 
touch with every parish and mission, securing the name of every 
woman’s organization in the Diocese together with the name of the 
president of the same for 1936. (This list is complete today with 
the exception of one parish where there is no priest and where I was 
unable to get any answer from any lay person whom I knew in the 
Parish). I believe this is the first time that such a list has ever been 
compiled in the Diocese and it must be but our first step in uniting 
all of the women’s work in the Diocese of Iowa and, by the time of 
our next Convention, we ought to have, not only doubled attendance 
and interest in our Convention, but our work ought to be doubly 
strengthened in all of the Diocese.

You will recall in the Bible that the drawing of the water from 
the well and the carrying of it to thirsty ones was the work of women. 
In our work in the Church we have that Great Well to draw upon—  
that Well of Knowledge, of Power, of Divine Grace, of Love, and of 
Peace. Let us unite together with every woman in our Parish and 
Mission this year to carry the Water from that Well to the whole 
world.

Respectfully submitted,
(Mrs. J. E.) Gwendolyn Flockhart

REPORT OF ST. KATHERINE’S SCHOOL
St. Katharine’s School has had an encouraging year. For the first 

time in fifteen years fifty percent of the baording pupils come from
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Des Moines— St. Simon’s— Des Moines District—Rev. Roger Bunn 
Woman’s Auxiliary— Pres., Mrs. A. A. Alexander, 2901 5th St. 
Altar Guild—Mrs. J. B. Morris, 95 5 17th St.

Dubuque— St. John’s— Cedar Rapids District— Rev. John E. Flockhart 
Woman’s Auxiliary—Mrs. C. W. Richards, 1083 Grove Terrace. 
Afternoon Section— Pres., Miss Edith N . Dennis, 363 W. Locust; 
Sec’y, Mrs. Mervin Dew-Brittain; Treas., Miss Melinda Hervey, 395 
W. 13th St.; U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. Herbert Adams, 630 W. 11th St.; 
Rel. Ed. Chm., Mrs. J. E. Flockhart, 1428 Locust St.; Box Supply 
Chm., Miss Jessie Norman, 441 Bluff St.; C. P. C. Cor., Miss Kate 
Van Duzee, 1293 Grove Terrace; Devot’l Chm., Miss Kate Van 
Duzee.
Evening Section—Mrs. E. F. Reifsteck, 824 Rhomberg Ave.
Choir Section— Mrs. A. J. Hardy, 125 State St.
St. Agnes’ Section—Mrs. H. J. Gill, 693 Caledonia Place.
St. John’s Section— Mrs. Frank Lacy, 1640 Main St.
Altar Section—Mrs. Ray Lintz, 288 South Grandview Ave.

Durant— St. Paul’s— Davenport District—Rev. J . D. Griffith.
Mts. Mathilde Ruhser—No Organization

Dyersville— Christ Church—Cedar Rapids District— Rev. J .  E. Flock­
hart
Mrs. U tt— No Organization 
Mrs. David Armstrong

Emmetsburg—Trinity Church— Algona District Rev. D. L. Shel- 
mandine
Guild-Auxiliary—Mrs. A. J. Burt

Estherville— Grace Church—Algona District Rev. D. L. Shelman- 
dine
Guild-Auxiliary—Mrs. James Rainey.
Altar Guild— Mrs. James Rainey.

Fort Dodge— St. Mark’s— Algona District— Rev. E. Stockley
Woman’s Auxiliary, Afternoon Section— Pres., Mrs. W. E. Frand- 
sen, 1521 7th Ave. N .;Sec’y-Treas. and U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. L. W. 
Wheeler, 1021 7th St. N .;Rel. Ed. Chm., Mrs. Vernon Smith, 1011 
S. 20th St.; C. S. S., Mrs. Jack Kirchner, 1239 1st Ave. S.; Box 
Supply Chm., Mrs. Joe Wheeler, 1430 6th Ave. N .; C. P. C. Cor., 
Mrs. A. G. Schill, 1214 2nd Ave. N .; Devot’l Chm., Mrs. W. E. 
Stockley, 1007 1st Ave. S.
Woman’s Auxiliary, Evening Section—Pres., Mrs. Geo. B. Smith, 
133 5 8th Ave. S.; Sec’y, Miss Alla Hardin, 418 S. 7th St.; Treas., 
Miss. Alla Hardin; U. T. O. Cust., Miss Ethel Hackett, Y. W. C. A.; 
Rel. Ed. Chm., Miss Olive Steinhoff, 928 3rd Ave. N .; Devot’l Chm., 
Mrs. W. E. Stockley.
St. Mark’s Guild, Mrs. J . R. Ballou, 1705 8th Ave. N .
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Sf. Katherine’s Guild—Mrs. R. P. Atwell, Snell Apts.
St. Margaret’s Guild, Mrs. John Kirchner, 630 N . 14th St.

Fort Madison— St. Luke’s— Fort Madison District— Rev. J . D. Griffith 
St. Ltike’s Guild—Mrs. R. A. Hayles, 619 Ave. F.

Garden Grove— St. John’s— Ottumwa District— Rev. J . D. Griffith 
Mrs. Otto C. Jordan— No Organization

Glenwood— St. John’s— Council Bluffs District— Rev. Rodney F. Cobb 
Guild-Auxiliary—Mrs. T. Q. Record.

Harlan—St. Paul s Council Bluffs District— Rev. Fordyce Fastburn 
St. Paul s Guild Mrs. A. C. Clapp, Mrs. F. M. Wheeler, Mrs. Stella 
Olson.

Independence— St. James’—Waterloo District— Rev. J . H. Dew- 
Brittain
St. Katherine’s Guild—Mrs. A. F. Becker 
Auxiliary— Mrs. John Knott.
Mrs. Flo Wigton, Miss Mae Brotherton, Miss Hulda Luesenhop, 
Mrs. Harry Bodeker, Mrs. H. H. Gee, Mrs. C. B. Raffauf.

Iowa City— Trinity Church— Cedar Rapids District— Rev. R. E. 
McEvoy
Guild-Auxiliary Pres., Mrs. J. W> Ashton, 36 Golf view Ave.; 
Vice-Pres., Mrs. Paul Shaw, S. Dubuque St.; Sec’y, Mrs. Donald 
Slaughter, Coralville; Treas., Mrs. Frank Russell, 514 S. Johnson St.; 
U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. Homer R. Dill, 1127 Dill St.; Rel. Ed. Chm., 
Mrs. Bartholow V. Crawford, 208 Richards St.; C. S. S. Chm., Mrs. 
Norman Meier, 402 Brooklyn Place; Box Supply Chm., Mrs. O. H. 
Plant, 109 E. Market St.; C. P. C. Cor., Mrs. Geo. Sheets, 1711 
Muscatine Ave.; Devot’l Chm., Mrs. R. E. McEvoy, 212 S. Johnson

St. Katherine’s Guild—Treas., Mrs. C. B. Righter, 419 Ferson Ave.

Iowa Falls— St. Matthews— Mason City District— Rev. Stanley Full- 
wood
Guild-Auxiliary—Pres., Mrs. P. K. Wright, 224 Iowa St.; Sec’y, 
Mrs. R. T. Eady, 1104 Stevens St.; Treas., Mrs. J. Jaggs, 921 Oak 
St.; U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. Chilcote, 210 Washington St.; Rel. Ed. 
Chm., Mrs. B. R. Brown, 712 Rocksylvania Ave.; Box Supply Chm., 
Mrs. E. A. Westberry, 121 Glen Drive; C. P. C. Cor., Mrs. w ! 
Hippie, 1010 Stevens St.; Devot’l Chm., Mrs. C. C. Wakeling, 423 
College Ave.; C. S. S. Chm., Mrs. E. A. Westberry, 121 Glen Drive.

Jefferson— St. Thomas’— Des Moines District— Rev. J. D. Griffith 
Mrs. B. C. Hamilton, Jr.— No Organization 
Mrs. Henry Meyers
Mrs. V. G. Nosheim .
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Keokuk— St. John’s— Ft. Madison District— Rev. W. S. D. Lamont 
Woman’s Auxiliary— Pres., Mrs. Clara B. Johnson, 424 Orleans Ave.; 
Sec’y, Mrs. W. S. D. Lamont, 425 Concert St.; Treas., Mrs. E. R. 
Cochrane, 220 N . 5th St.; U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. W. S. D. Lamont; 
Rei. Ed. Chm., Miss Dorothy Banks, 1316 Blondian St.; C. S. S. 
Chm., Miss Kathryn Phillips, 616 N . 7th St.; Box Supply Chm., Mrs. 
W. S. D. Lamont; C. P. C. Cor., Miss Madaline Narrley, 306 N . 
7th St.; D evoti Chm., Mrs. Clara B. Johnson.
Woman’s Guild—Mrs. J . W. Marsh, 909 Franklin St.
Daughters of the King—Miss Dorothy Bank, 1316 Blondian St.
G. F S.— Miss Dorothy Grimpe, 721 Franklin St.

Keokuk— St. Mary’s—Ft. Madison District— Rev. Roger E. Bunn 
Woman’s Auxiliary— Pres., Artischa F. Busch, 1125 Fulton St.; 
Sec’y, Mrs. Ruth Toomes, 1002 Franklin St.; Treas., Mrs. James 
Bennett, 107 N. 17th St.; U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. E. Welden, 1523 
Blondeau St.; C. S. S. Chm., Mrs. W. H. Shortridge, 1419 Fulton 
St.; Box Supply Chm., Mrs. Agnes Thiery, 1214 Morgan St.; C. P. 
C. Cor., Mrs. Gladys Reed, 711 N. 13th St.
St. Mary’s Parish Aid— Mrs. R. E. Bunn, 1409 High St.
St. Mary’s Altar Guild—Mrs. A. J. Fields, 323 North 13th St.
St. Mary’s Art Club—Mrs. R. E. Bunn.

Le Mars— St. George’s— Sioux City District— Rev. J. D. Griffith 
Mrs. S. W. Spotts, 300 2nd Ave., S. E.— No Organization

Mapleton— Trinity Memorial— Denison District Rev. J. D. Griffith 
Mrs. C. C. Whiting— No Organization

Maquoketa— St. Mark’s— Davenport District— Rev. Thomas Horton 
Mrs. Earl Boyer— St. Cecilia’s Guild 
Mrs. Louise Maiolfi 
Mrs, John Harrison 
Mrs. Paul Broderson 
Mrs. Edith Kaufman

Marshalltown— St. Paul’s— Des Moines District— Rev. f m .  D. Foley 
Guild-Auxiliary— Pres., Mrs. J. H. Fisher, 609 W. Main St.; Secy, 
Miss Adeline Parker, Pilgrim Hotel; Treas., Mrs. Claude Hooker, 
1107 W. State St.; U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. R. E. Apgar, 611 W. Main 
St.; Rei. Ed. Chm., Mrs. W. H. Pfeifer, 205 S. 4th St.; Ass’t, Mrs. 
L. C. Abbott, 1109 W. State St.; Box Supply Chm., Mrs. H. J. 
Allard, 407 N . 4th St.; C. P. C. Cor., Mrs. W. E. Hausafus, 610 
Summit St.; Devot’l Chm., Miss Lou Vogel, 28 E. State St.
St. Margaret’s Mission— Mrs. C. B. Whitehead, Stoddard Hotel. 
Altar Guild—Mrs. E. Jaggs, 7 North 6th St.
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Mason City—St. John’s— Mason City District
Womans Auxiliary Pres., Mrs. B. C. Way, 321 Second St., S. E.; 
Sec’y, Miss May Bachman, 328 First St. S. E.; Treas., Mrs. J. E. 
Donnelly, 110 Seventh St., N . E.; U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. R. J. Ed­
wards, 222 Twelfth St., N. W.; Rel. Ed. Chm., Mrs. W. H. Baird, 
804 North Adams Ave.
G. F. S.— Dr. Madeline Donnelly

Montrose— St. Barnabas’— Ft. Madison District— Rev. W. S. D. La- 
mont
Miss Lily Owen— No Organization

Mocar— St. Andrew’s— Ft. Madison District— Rev. W. S. D. Lamont 
Miss Annie Meister—No Organization

Mt. Pleasant St. Michael’s— Ft. Madison District— Rev. FI. B. Hoag 
St. Michael’s Guild— Mrs. J. E. Schreiner, 405 E. Monroe St.; Miss 
Lucia Danforth, Hershey Hall; Miss Blanche Thorson, 200 Wash­
ington St.; Mrs. McMillan, 308 S. Main St.; Mrs. Russell Rauscher, 
Lockridge, Iowa.

Muscatine— Trinity Church— Davenport District— Rev. Stanley P. 
Jones
Woman’s Auxiliary— Pres., Mrs. A. L. Bryan, 1124 Mulberry Ave.; 
Sec’y, Mrs. J. H. Schmarje, 1572 Washington; Treas., Mrs. J . H . 
Schmarje; U. T. O. Cust., Miss Stella Wilson, 316 W. 4th St.; Rel.’ 
Ed. Chm., Mrs. Stanley P. Jones, 1214 Mulberry Ave.; C S S 
Chm., Mrs. A. R. Tipton, 803 W. 3rd St.; Box Supply Chm.,’ Mis  ̂
Martha Heller, 1105 Mulberry; C. P. C. Cor., Mrs. Arthur Hoffman, 
215 Iowa Ave.; Devot 1 Chm., Mrs. Milo Templeman, 399 Bartlett 
St.
St. Margaret’s Guild—Mrs. Minnie Rankin, 1107 Oakland Drive. 
Altar Guild—Mrs. Stanley Jones, 1214 Mulberry Ave.

Newton— St. Stephen’s—Des Moines District— Rev. J. D. Griffith 
Guild-Auxiliary— Pres., Mrs. E. M. Straesser, 415 West 8th St.; 
Sec’y, Mrs. C. Christenson, N . 2nd Ave. W.; Treas., Mrs. Chas! 
Butcher, 1008 W. 6th St. S.; U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. Sam T. Morrow, 
R. F. D. No. 5; Rel. Ed. Chm., Mrs. J. S. Matthews, 620 E. 5th 
St. N .; C. S. S. Chm., Miss Gertrude Stover, 416 N . 3rd Ave. E.; 
Box Supply Chm., Mrs. C. Christensen; C. P. C. Cor., Miss Lillian 
Taylor, 205 1st St. S.

Oelwein— St. Mary’s— Waterloo District— Rev. J. H. Dew-Brittain 
Woman’s Guild—Mrs. John Boylan, Mrs. John Cheney, Mrs. G. H. 
Exline, Mrs. Elizabeth Hanson, Mrs. M. A. Johnson, Mrs. Olive 
Means, Mrs. D. N. Pattison, Miss Mary Ramwell, Mrs. Florence 
Schroeder.

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church. 



Onawa—
Woman’s Auxiliary—Pres., Mrs. P. K. Holbrook; Sec’y, Mrs. H. L. 
Morrison.

Oskaloosa— St. James’— Ottumwa District— Rev. Albert H. Head 
Woman’s Auxiliary— Pres., Mrs. Philip Hoffman, 807 E. High St.; 
Sec’y, Miss Ruth Windle, 207 E. 3rd Ave.; Treas., Mrs. J . J . Price, 
410 North B St.; U. T. O. Oust., Mrs. Chas. O’Rourke, 305 East 
1st Ave.; Rel. Ed. Chm., Mrs. W. E. Kemble, 1206 East C. Ave.; 
C. S. S. Chm., Mrs. A. H. Head, 312 East 1st Ave.; Box Supply 
Chm., Mrs. Geo. Kalbach, 610 East High Ave.; C. P. C. Cor., Mrs. 
Frank Matthews, 617 South Market St.; Devot’l Chm., Mrs. Richard 
Haines, 1211 East C. Ave.; Mrs. Earl Sugar, 1007 East High Ave. 
SL Agnes’ Guild— Mrs. Phoebe Stumps, 519 First Ave. East.
St. James’ Guild and Altar Guild— Mrs. J. F. Matthews, 617 South 
Market St.

Ottumwa—-Trinity Church— Ottumwa District— Rev. Louis H. 
Matheus
Guild-Auxiliary—Pres., Mrs. C. O. Warren, 313 North Sheridan 
Ave.; First Vice-Pres., Mrs. C. J . Ekfelt; Second Vice-Pres., Miss 
Ann Pallister, 125 Vogel Ave.; Sec’y, Mrs. John F. Kerfoot, 117 E. 
Fifth St.; Treas., Mrs. Burdette Bowne.
St. Barbara’s Guild— 222 North Green St.
Altar Guild—Mrs. W. L. Dunning, 526 North Green St.

Rock Rapids—
Mrs. Juanita Biddinger— No Organization

Sac City— Holy Trinity— Denison District— Rev. W. E. Stockley 
Mrs. Claude Keir, R. F. D.— No Organization

Shenandoah— St. John’s— Council Bluffs District— Rev. G. M. Morgan 
Mrs. W. Hunt— No Organization

Sioux City— Calvary Church—Sioux City District— Rev. J. D. Griffith 
Guild-Auxiliary—Pres., Mrs. J . M. Bard, 2537 Williams Ave.; First 
Vice-Pres., Mrs. J . Pearson, 3706 5th Ave.; Second Vice-Pres., Mrs. 
C. E. Lane, 3426 5th Ave.; Sec’y, Mrs. H. E. Beauchamp, 3305 
Orleans Ave.; Treas., Mrs. R. C. Cook, 1100 Paxton St.; U. T. O. 
Cust. and Rel. Ed. Chm., Mrs. C. E. Lane; C. S. S. Chm. and Box 
Supply Chm., Mrs. H. W. Milligan, 3611 Vine Ave.; Devot’l Chm., 
Mrs. C. E. Lane.
Altar Guild—Mrs. D. J. King, 503 S. Cecilia Ave.

Sioux City— St. Paul’s— Sioux City District— Rev. R. A. Cowling 
Guild-Auxiliary—Mrs. W. H. Harper, 1225 Nebraska St.; Mrs. 
Dell Cook, 217 Center St.
St. Cecilia’s Guild—Mrs. Ivan B. Hooker, 4033 Harrison Ave. 
Daughters of the King— Miss Eudora Halliday, 810 West 4th St.
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Sioux City—St. Thomas’— Sioux City District—Rev. F. B. Shaner 
Woman’s Auxiliary— Pres., Mrs. E. M. Williams, 717 33rd St.; 
Vice-Pres., Mrs. C. W. Evers, B-8 Alhambra Apts.; Sec’y, Mrs. H. 
H. Roberts, 1511 W. 17th St.; Treas., Mrs. L. E. Kiner, 1001 
Nebraska St., Apt. D ; C. S. S. Chm., Mrs. L. E. Kiner; Rel. Ed. 
Chm., Mrs. Hugh Stoddard, 817 27th St.; U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. R.
B. Comstock, 112 16th St.; Box Supply Chm., Mrs. M. E. Rawlings, 
2301 McDonald St.; C. P. C. Cor., Mrs. A. L. Fletcher, 121 E. 24th 
St. S.; Devot’l Chm., Mrs. R. M. Harben, R. F. D., McCook Lake, 
So. Dak.
St. Margaret’s Guild—Mrs. Frank P. Whicher, 2120 Jackson St. 
Central Guild— Mrs. R. W. White, 5 Shore Acre Court.
Smith’s Villa Guild—Mrs. H. H. Roberts, 1714 Jackson St. 
Evening Guild—Miss Gertrude Taylor, 3-A, Carroll Apts.
Altar Guild—Mrs. Marie Beck Toy, D-6 Bellevue Apts.
G. F. S.— Mrs. Hugh Stoddard, 817 27th St.

Spencer— St. Stephen’s— Algona District— Rev. D. L. Shelmandine 
St. Stephen’s Guild-Auxiliary— -Pres., Mrs. Chas. H. Jones, W. 6th 
St.; Sec’y, Mrs. Frank Parks, 1174 N . Mill St.; Treas., Mrs. Lew 
Dailey, 242 W. 3rd St.; U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. W. W. Cornwall, 
Floet Apts.; Rel. Ed. Chm., Mrs. Frank Shepard, Riverside Drive;
C. S. S. Chm., Mrs. V. H. Foxworthy, 1506 N . Mill St.; Box Supply 
Chm., Mrs. Lew Dailey; C. P. C. Cor., Mrs. R. D. Shannon; Devot’l 
Chm., Mrs. M. N . Lukins, 629 Grove St.
St. Dorcas’ Guild— Mrs. Jas. Cummings, 501 W. 3rd St.
G. F. S.— Mrs. Frank Shepard.

Vail— St. John’s— Denison District— Rev. Fordyce Eastburn 
St. John’s Guild—Mrs. J. C. Dawson.

Waterloo— Christ Church—Waterloo District— Rev. E. B. Mounsey 
Auxiliary-Guild—Pres., Mrs. Frank A. Kiessling, 2816 E. Fourth St.; 
Sec’y, Miss Jessie Cooley; Treas., Mrs. Fred L. Northey, 233 Pros­
pect St.; U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. R. H. Mumby, 2420 E. Fourth St.; 
Rel. Ed. Chm., Miss Fanny Hemenway, Walnut Court Apt.; C. S. 
S. Chm., Mrs. P. M. Jenkins, 412 Cutler St.; Box Supply Chm., 
Mrs. E. F. Stevenson, 624 Kimball Ave.; C. P. C. Cor., Mrs. E. B. 
Mounsey, 610/z E. Fourth St.; Devot’l Chm., Mrs. Jennie M. Steely, 
216 Franklin St.
Circle One—Mrs. J. E. Armstrong, 1103 Logan Ave.
Circle Two—-Mrs. Anna Parrott, 415 East 2nd St.
Circle Three—Mrs. Horace Van Metre, 1130 Independence Ave. 
Circle Four—Mrs. E. F. Stevenson, 624 Kimball Ave.
Circle Five— Mrs. L. W. Marker, 521 Pine St.
Altar Guild—Miss Fanny Hemenway, Walnut Court Apts. 
Mother’s Club— Mrs. W. C. Bunn, 1301 Vine St.
G. F. S.— Miss Helen Potter
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Waterloo— St. Mark’s—Waterloo District—Rev. C. H. Young ' 
Woman’s Auxiliary—Pres., Mrs. Victor V. Allen, 223 Western Ave.; 
Sec’y, Mrs. Bernice Chevalier, 414 Randall St.; Treas., Mrs. Phoebe 
McElhinney, 636 Campbell St.; U. T. O. Cust., Mrs. Helen Hunt­
ington, 404 Oak Lawn.
St. Margaret’s Guild— Mrs. Calvin Kingsley, 204 Alta Vista.
Choir Guild— Mrs. Nolte Gasser, 1112 West 2nd St.
Altar Guild—Mrs. Theo. Toenjes, 511 West 8th St.
G. F. S.— Miss Janet Traup, 1726 West 3rd St.

Waverly— St. Andrew’s—Waterloo District— Rev. Giles H. Sharpley 
Guild-Auxiliary—Mrs. John Knott 
Mrs. Harry Podeker 
Miss Hulda Luesenhop

What Cheer—St. Paul’s— Ottumwa District— Rev. A. H. Head 
Miss Frances Parkinson— No Organization 
Mrs. George Baughman 
Mrs. Wm. Malaby 
Mrs. Robert Schott

Tabor— Council Bluffs District— Rev. Rodney F. Cobb 
Mrs. Ada Dalton— No Organization
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PROGRAM OF THE CONVENTION OF THE 
DIOCESE OF IOWA—WOMAN’S AUXILIARY

DAVENPORT, IOWA

SATURDAY, MAY 9t h  

Dinner— Blackhawk Hotel: 6:30 P. M.

SUNDAY, MAY 10t h

8:00 A.M.— Celebration of the Holy Communion

11:00 A.M.— Celebration of the Holy Communion: The Rt. Rev 
James Wise, D.D., Preacher

2:00 P.M.— Executive Board Meeting: Parish House, Trinity 
Cathedral

7:30 P.M.— Evening Service

MONDAY, MAY 11t h

. 7:30 A.M.— Celebration of the Holy Communion 
Breakfast

9:30 A.M.— First Session of the Auxiliary 
Devotions— Mrs. Longley 
Appointment of Committees 
Roll Call of Branches
Report of Diocesan Officers and Department Sec­

retaries
Report of Special Committees 
Offering

12:45 P. M.— Luncheon

2:00 P.M.— Second Session of the Auxiliary 
Address—Mrs .E. L. Murray
Reports of St. Luke’s Hospital, St. Katharine’s School 

and St. Monica’s School 
Parish Pledges
One-minute reports of Parish Branches
Unfinished Business
Report of the Credentials Committee
Report of the Resolutions Committee
Offering
Reading of minutes of both sessions 
Adjournment
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MINUTES OF THE IOWA BRANCH OF THE 
WOMAN’S AUXILIARY TO THE NATIONAL 

COUNCIL

MAY 11, 1936

The Woman’s Auxiliary convened in annual Convention on the 
above date in the Parish House, Davenport, at 9:30 A. M.

Dean Philbrook led the devotions.
The President, Mrs. W. S. Stillman, appointed Mrs. L. W. Wheeler 

as Secretary pro tern.
The President appointed the following committees:
Credentials—Miss Hoyt, Davenport; Mrs. Hutchens, Burlington;

Mrs. Shepard, Spencer.
Resolutions— Mrs. Cochran, Keokuk; Mrs. Kynette, Council Bluffs;

Mrs. Head, Oskaloosa.
Roll Call of Branches showed 3 6 delegates and 7 visitors present.
Rev. H. B. Hoag, Chairman of the Department of Religious Edu­

cation, appeared before the Convention and asked the privilege of 
speaking to the following resolution: -

"That the Woman’s Auxiliary be respectfully requested by the 
Bishop and Council, at a meeting assembled on January 14, 1936, in 
the Diocesan offices in Davenport, to co-operate in the work with the 
Isolated in the Diocese for 1936 and 1937, with the Department of 
Religious Education of the Bishop and Council, and we respectfully 
request that a definite appropriation from the Woman’s Auxiliary be 
included in the Woman’s Auxiliary budget.”

On motion duly made and seconded, the resolution was adopted as 
read, and the President was empowered to appoint a committee to 
decide on the sum to be pledged to this work.

Miss Mary Alice Bailey then gave her report on work among the 
isolated of the Diocese.

Mrs. Longley presented the following resolution:
"Whereas a serious condition has arisen concerning the safety of 

the property of St. Katherine’s School, and
Whereas the Sarah Swazey Morrison Memorial Endowment was pro­

vided for said School through the efforts of the Women of the Auxil­
iary in the Diocese of Iowa, and

Whereas, if through foreclosure the property of St. Katherine’s 
School should be lost to the Diocese of Iowa, the purpose of said 
endowment fund would be forever defeated:

Resolved that the Woman’s Auxiliary of the Diocese of Iowa in 
Convention assembled express to the Trustees of St. Katherine’s School 
their opinion that, in case the necessity arise, the purpose of the en­
dowment fund will be better fulfilled by the application of such por-
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tion of that fund as may be required to the saving of the property 
from foreclosure.

Dean Philbrook spoke to this resolution. After discussion, this reso­
lution was unanimously accepted by rising vote.

Mrs. Jackson, Treasurer, gave her report.
The following reports were then given:

President’s—Mrs. Stillman 
Devotional Secretary’s— Mrs. Longley 
Prayer Partnership— Mrs. Hoffman 
Secretary’s—Mrs. Dill 
U. T. O. Custodian—Mrs. Morgan 
Box Supply—Mrs. Grafton 
C. P. C. Correspondent— Miss Henigbaum 
Publicity—Mrs. Wheeler 
Vocational— Mrs. McEvoy 
Religious Education— Mrs. Flockhart 

Offering amounted to $16.86.
Mrs. Longley offered noon-day prayer.
Adjourned until 2:00 P.M.

2:30 P. M.
Convention re-convened at the above time.
Report of St. Luke’s Hospital was given by Miss Craig-Anderson. 
Report of St. Katherine’s Scchool was read by Mrs. Decker French. 
The Treasurer, Mrs. Jackson, called the roll of branches asking for 

pledges for the coming year.
Short reports of outstanding work accomplished by the Branches 

were given.
Mrs. Flockhart talked on the coming Conference for Church 

Workers to be held at Camp Morrison, June 21 to 28 inclusive.
Final report of Credentials Committee showed 46 delegates and 18 

visitors present.
The Resolutions Committee presented the following report: 
Whereas, during the past year the Woman’s Auxiliary of the Diocese 

of Iowa has lost by death the following members, we wish to express 
our appreciation of their faithful service, and our sorrow in our 
temporary separation:

Miss Virginia Maloney, St. Thomas’, Sioux City.
Mrs. Dan Gilman, St. Thomas’, Sioux City 
Mrs. E. J . Vreeland, St. Luke’s, Des Moines 
Mrs. L. M. Scruby, St. Luke’s, Des Moines.
Miss Mary Boyle, St. Mark’s, Des Moines 
Mrs. J. G. Rohrer, Grace Church, Cedar Rapids.
Mrs. Grover Evans, Trinity Church, Ottumwa.
Mrs. E. K. Daugherty, Trinity Church, Ottumwa.
Mrs. W. L. Cooper, Christ Church, Burlington.
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Mrs. Alice Van Patten Allen, Trinity Cathedral, Davenport.
Mrs. Annie Hooley Todd, Trinity Cathedral, Davenport.
Miss Elizabeth Dunlap, St. John’s, Keokuk.
Mrs. Hannah Eckland Collins, St. John’s, Keokuk.
Mrs. M. J. Johns, St. John’s, Clinton.
Therefore, Be it resolved that we hold them in loving and grateful 

memory. They have finished their course, they have kept the faith.
Be it also resolved, That this organization go on record as expressing 

appreciation for the faithful and loyal work of the resigning officer, 
Mrs. Graham Lawrence.

Be it also resolved, That our appreciation be extended to Dean Phil- 
brook and the members of the Auxiliary of Trinity Cathedral, Daven­
port, for the courtesy shown us while in Convention.

Respectfully submitted,
Mrs. E. R. Cochrane 
Mrs. X. W. ICynette 
Mrs. A. H. Head

The Resolutions were passed unanimously by rising vote.
Offering amounted to $9.04.
Adjourned.

Winifred S. Wheeler,
Sec’y pro tern

REPORT OF ISOLATED WORK, 1935-1936
Nine S. S. Pupils 
Two babies 
Two Primaries 
Four Juniors
One— Confirmation Instructions
One— Church History: "The Great Commission”
Lenten Mite Boxes— $1.75

Mary Alice Bailey,
Chairman of Isolated

ANNUAL REPORT 
PRESIDENT WOMAN’S AUXILIARY

1936
This Convention of the Woman’s Auxiliary of the Diocese of Iowa 

will do much in bringing forth ways and means of advancing the 
work of the Church. Even though the one held in Marshalltown was 
found to be illegal, the members thought it best to hear the reports 
and have the discussions as planned, which proved most interesting 
and helpful.
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I am very grateful to Mrs. Flockhart, Educational Secretary, who 
spent much time arranging the itinerary that Mrs. Taber, National 
Field Secretary, followed during her visit, and which clearly demon­
strated the advantages of the re-districting of the Diocese.

The eleven districts we now have in the Diocese make it more con­
venient for the branches to meet together and help one another in 
their programs.

My correspondence was heavy with regard to the coming of Mrs. 
Taber in January, and the responses and cooperation I received were 
most gratifying.

We are most fortunate in having her plan of co-ordinated parish 
work, which has proven of much benefit throughout the Diocese. 
Following this plan, and keeping in close touch with the National 
Council and its program, the result should be a continual gain in 
strength.

In spite of the severe weather we had in January, Mrs. Taber was 
able to keep all but one of her scheduled meetings.

Four branches that have not been active in Auxiliary work for 
some time, have renewed their contacts and are now actively co­
operating in the work.

In March I met with some women in Glenwood, at which time 
they organized an auxiliary branch, and our blessings go out to them, 
and all others who are doing this work, in support of their efforts.

I have attended two Board meetings prior to the one preceeding 
this meeting.

In closing, I wish to urge you all to register for the Clear Lake 
Conference to be held June 21-28. This offers a wonderful oppor­
tunity to clarify our ideas and consolidate our plans for the fulfill­
ment of the Church’s program in Iowa.

Nan M. Stillman (Mrs. Walter S.)
President

Council Bluffs, Iowa,
May 8, 1936

REPORT OF CHAIRMAN PRAYER 
PARTNERSHIP PLAN

Nearly a year has elapsed since the Prayer Partnership Plan was 
launched in this Diocese and although apparently little has been ac­
complished, nevertheless, we are off to a good start.

The preliminary work, which is always tedious, is about finished. 
Wherever it was possible, informative letters have been sent. The 
District correspondents have been assigned. Mrs. L. E. Morehouse, 
1001 Tremont Ave., Davenport, for the Davenport District, and Mrs. 
Craig T. Wright, 1064 Twenty-second St., Des Moines, for the Des 
Moines District.
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Mrs. Morehouse has written twice to their Prayer Partner, Miss 
Elsie Reibe of American Church Mission, Ichang, China, but, as yet, 
there has been no reply. We shouldn’t allow this to discourage us. 
Conditions in China being what they are at the present, the letters 
may not have reached her. Then too, Miss Reibe may have little 
inclination and less time for correspondence as she is the only foreign 
worker in Ichang.

But eventually, the feeling that she has a definite place in our 
personal interest will come to her and that, in itself, is accomplish­
ment— of the object of the Prayer Partnership Plan.

Mrs. Wright was more fortunate in her correspondence probably 
because the Missionary assigned to the Des Moines District, is not 
so far away. She is Miss Aline Conrad, of St. Anne’s Mission, El 
Paso, Texas. Miss Conrad replied very graciously to Mrs. Wright, 
and her letter has started on its pilgrimage to the various Branches 
in that District.

As yet it has not been possible to obtain the completed list of 
Auxiliaries in the Diocese and consequently, many parishes have not 
received the Explanatory letters which will enable them to under­
stand and participate in the Plan. As soon as the additional names 
are at hand, the letters will be sent out.

Respectfully submitted,
(Mrs. Phil) Anna G. Hoffman 

May 6, 1936 Chm. Prayer Partnership Plan

REPORT OF SECRETARY OF WOMAN’S 
AUXILIARY, 1935-1936

Following Convention, February, 193 5, report blanks were sent 
out to all parish branches for new lists of officers for the Journal. 
Twelve follow-up cards were also sent out. The Journal was com­
piled and printed, two hundred copies being, printed. These were 
mailed out to the Bishop, all Diocesan officers, all parish branch presi­
dents, heads of all Diocesan institutions, and to National Headquarters, 
also to most parish priests. Additional copies were furnished as re­
quested.

New stationery was printed with names of new officers, also new 
envelopes; these, with plain paper in addition, were sent out to all 
officers.

Mailing envelopes were purchased for sending out Journals.
Notices were sent out regarding the Board meeting held in Cedar 

Rapids with Mrs. Lester Jackson, May 28.
The Secretary attended the meetings of the Auxiliary held at Mar­

shalltown, October 7 and 8, took minutes of the Board meeting and 
general sessions. Following the Convention, a synopsis of convention
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proceedings and officers’ reports was prepared. Mimeographed copies 
were sent to all officers, and one copy to each branch president. 

New stationery was again printed and sent out as requested. 
Notices have been sent out to Board members regarding the meet­

ing at Davenport, May 10.
Respectfully submitted,

(Mrs. H. R .) Beulah Crawford Dill 
Diocesan Secretary

REPORT OF DIOCESAN TREASURER
IOWA BRANCH  OF TH E WOMAN’S AUXILIARY 

J anu ary  1, 193 5 to  J anu ary  1, 1936
RECEIPTS

Pledges ______________I---------------------------- $1407.00
Diocesan Advance Work --------------------------  163.00
President’s Triennial Expense ------------- --------- 9.00
Mrs. Powers, Student for deaf work --------------  5.00
St. John’s, Cedar Rapids, Miss Bridge ...---------  3.00
St. John’s, Cedar Rapids, Washington Cathedral.. 7.00
Offerings ----------1------------------------------------ 45.45
Balance January 1, 1935 ------------------------------ 4.09

EXPENDITURES
Churchs’ Program ------------------------------------  $ 679.00
Current Expense -------------------------------------- 174.66
Educational Fund ------------------------------------
Bishop’s Fund — --------------------------------------  100.00
St. Mary’s, Keokuk -----------------------------------  100.00
Bishop Perry Memorial -----    40.00
Foreign Mission Insurance --------------------------  50.00
Alaskan Scholarship —-------------    200.00
Bishop’s Emergency Fund -------------------    50.00
Miss Bridge --------------------------------------------
Washington Cathedral ------------------------------  7.00

$1610.93
Balance on Hand January 1, 1936 --------------  32.61

$1643.54 $1643.54 
Mrs. Lester T. Jackson, Treasurer

Balance Held in Cedar Rapids Savings Bank------- $259.79

The Report is correct.
F. P. Ralston, Treas., St. John’s Church
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C U RR EN T EXPENSE FUND, 1935 

RECEIPTS

From Branches _____________________________  163.00

EXPENDITURES
Phone Call, Sioux City ______________________ $ 1.50
Miss Priscilla Bridge __ _______________________ 12.45
Mrs. Homer Dill, President „1_________________ 26.93
Mrs. Lester Jackson, Treas___ _________________  4.15
Mrs. Graham Lawrence, Christian Social ______  1.20
Mrs. W. S. Stillman, President __ _____________  17.63
Mrs. V. H. Morgan, Thank-offering Treas. _____  11.48
Mrs. Grafton, Box Supply Treas. ______________  3.25
Economy Advertising Company, stationery_____  18.51
Mercer Printing Co., Journals ___________ _____ 54.06
Miss Sprague, Provincial Dues ________________  15.00
Miss Lindley, National Dues ____________ ______ 5.00
Service Charge __________   3.50

$ 174.66
Balance _____________________________________  4.88

$179.54 $179.54

RECEIVED FROM PARISH BRANCHES

J anuary 1, 193 5— J anuary 1, 1936
Algona ____________ ____________________________ 1_______$ 5.00
Ames ____ _______________________________ _•__ ___________ 22.00
Burlington ___________________________________ ____ _____  6 6.0 0
Cedar Falls ___________________________    20.00
Cedar Rapids, Grace ___________________________________  46.00
Cedar Rapids, St. John’s ___ ______ ________ ______________  71.00
Clinton, Grace ___________________ ________________ -1____  40.00
Clinton, St. John’s _____________________________________  40.00
Council Bluffs ___ _______ ______________________________ _ 60.00
Davenport _________    205.00
Des Moines, St. Luke’s ___________?_______________________ 88.00
Des Moines, St. Mark’s _________________________________  25.00
Des Moines, St. Paul’s __________________________  225.00
D u bu qu e---- --------------------------- ...---------------------------- 110.00
Dubuque, Evening Division _____________    11.00
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Emmetsburg _______ 1_________ 1________________________  10.00
Ft. Dodge _____________________________________________  59.00
Iowa City ____________________    45.00
Iowa Falls _______________    36.00
Keokuk ______________________________    50.00
Marshalltown 1_______________________ 1__________________  42.00
Mason City ____________________________________________  42.00
Muscatine __________________________________________-__  36.00
Newton __________   6.00
Oskaloosa _______________________________________________ 10.00
Onawa ________________________________________________  2.00
O ttum w a________________________     55.00
Sioux City, Calvary ____________________________________  10.00
Sioux City, St. Paul’s ____________ -_____________________ 10.00
Sioux City, St. Thomas’ _________ I_1___________________  56.00
Waterloo, Christ ______________________________________  56.00
Waterloo, St. Mark’s ____________ 1________ —____________ 20.00

$1579.00
Miscellaneous ____ i_______________ :____________________  69.45
Balance on Hand January 1, 193 5 ______________________ 4.09

$1643.54

REPORT OF BOX SUPPLY SECRETARY

I present my report with apologies. I know it could have been 
made better had more time been given the work.

The women of the diocese have been splendid in offering their work 
and money. Not one assignment was refused; many groups asked 
for more work.

A total of $348.03 was sent out as assignments from the Church 
Mission House. This includes the Girls’ Friendly work which was 
valued at $15.90. Boxes valued at $16.12 were sent St. Luke’s Hos­
pital, Davenport.

Mrs. Murray of Des Moines drove to Mission, So. Dak., with a box 
for Rev. Hugh Charging Bear and his wife. She had a most interest­
ing visit with the missionary.

Our assignment included: 3 institutions, 2 personals, 2 women 
missionaries.

Respectfully submitted,
Mary Grafton

May 6, 1936

— 24—

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church. 



Iowa. The boarding department has been recruited mostly from other 
states. There also seems to be an awakening interest in the school, 
on the part of the parishes of the Diocese. This past year three parishes 
have sent boxes to the school. From Independence came a consign­
ment of canned fruit and vegetables which gave variety to our menu. 
The ladies at St. John’s, Cedar Rapids, sent some always needed tea 
towels, and St. John’s, Dubuque, recently sent some tray cloths which 
were gratefully added to our linen supply. These marks of interest 
are encouraging. The Church school at Grace Church, North Clinton, 
made a pilgrimage to Davenport and visited the school. We should 
be glad to have other Church schools visit us in the same manner.

Financing the school is always a problem. Compared to other 
schools of the type, our tuition is low, yet we should like to keep it 
low enough to be available to people of moderate means. Any sug­
gestions as to how we can do this, and still maintain our standard 
will be welcomed. Our teachers are receiving much smaller salaries 
than public school teachers, though the service they give is the very 
best. They also give much that cannot be estimated in terms of 
salary. I state briefly some figures that may be of interest.

We have twenty-eight boarders this year as ^compared to twenty- 
one last year. Three of these pay no tuition, as their mothers are 
employed in the school. There are thirteen teachers on the pay roll. 
The day school numbers. 63. The younger children are mostly day 
pupils, and we note among these an increasing proportion of unbaptized 
children, so I feel that we have growing opportunity in our lower 
school.

We thank you for your help and solicit your continued interest. 
I hope many of the delegates will have time to visit the school before 
they leave Davenport.

Sister Ethel Mary 
Sister Superior, C. S. M.
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DELEGATES AND VISITORS ATTENDING 
CONVENTION

Delegates
Algona

Mis. Woodward
Burlington, Christ 

Mrs. Hutchins 
Mrs. Harris 
Miss Harris 
Mrs. Hoag

Cedar Falls, St. Luke’s 
Mrs. Lynn

Cedar Rapids, Grace
Mrs. Scarborough

Cedar Rapids, St. John’s 
Mrs. Johnson 
Mrs. Davis 
Mrs. Jackson

Charles City, Grace 
Miss Bailey 
Mrs. Lockart

Clinton, St. John’s 
Miss Horton 
Mrs. Thompson

Council Bluffs, St. Paul’s 
Mrs. Stillman 
Mrs. Kynett 
Mrs. Annis 
Mrs. Mullis

Davenport, Trinity Cathedral 
Mrs. Longley 
Miss Henigbaum 
Mrs. Watzek 
Mrs. French 
Miss Hoyt

Des Moines, St. Mark’s 
Mrs. Wyckoff

Visitors

Mrs. Joehn 
Mrs. Pidgeon 
Mrs. Montillon 
Mrs. Kopp 
Mrs. Cromek 
Mrs. Ralston 
Mrs. Spencer

Mrs. Van Inwegen

Mrs. Griffith 
Mrs. Tabor 
Mrs. Sears 
Mrs. Brown
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Delegates
Des Moines, St. Luke’s 

Mrs. Laster 
Mrs. Nelson 
Mrs. Cassiday

Dubuque, St. John’s 
Mrs. Ellsworth 
Mrs. Culp 
Mrs. Van Duzee 
Mrs. Flockhart

Fort Dodge, St. Mark’s 
Mrs. Wheeler 
Mrs. Stockley

Harlan, St. Paul’s 
Mrs. Eastburn

Iowa City, Trinity 
Mrs. McEvoy

Keokuk, St. John’s 
Mrs. Cochrane 
Mrs. Johnson 
Mrs. Pierson

Mocar

Mt. Pleasant, St. Michael’s 
Mrs. Bosworth 
Mrs. McEldowney

Newton, St. Stephen’s 
Mrs. Morgan

Oskaloosa, St. James’
Mrs. Hoffman 
Mrs. Head

Ottumwa, Trinity 
Mrs. Gilmore 
Mrs. Warren

Sioux City, St. Thomas’ 
Mrs. Kiner

Spencer, St. Stephen’s

Visitors

Mrs. Pfund 
Mrs. Smith

Mrs. Lamont

Miss Meister 

Miss McMillan

Mrs. Shepherd
Waterloo, Christ Church 

Mrs. Mounsey
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